



# AJBAR Imad


## Software Engineer

I'm an autonomous and ambitious software engineer, recently graduated with a master's degree in software engineering. My academic career has been successfully completed, and I am now passionate about programming and mastering several languages, including Python, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML and CSS. My experience also includes familiarity with the Django and Django Rest frameworks for back-end development, and React/Redux for front-end. Driven by a team spirit and insatiable curiosity, I'm constantly on a quest to learn and explore new technologies.

## Contact

 +212657709009

 [ajbar.imad.99@gmail.com](mailto:ajbar.imad.99@gmail.com)

 15/08/1999

 [AJBAR-Imad](#)

 [Github/AjImad](#)

## Education

2023

### Master's degree - Software Engineer

Faculty of Science and Technology  
Tangier

2021

### BS - Computer Engineering

Faculty of Science and Technology Tangier

## SKILLS

- Django / Python
- HTML/CSS
- Js / Typescript
- ReactJS / Redux
- JSON
- NextJS
- Github / GIT
- ViteJS
- Angular
- MySQL
- PostgresSQL
- Linux

## Language

Arabic ( Native )

English ( Full professional proficiency )

French ( Full professional proficiency )

## Experience

### February 2023 - July 2023 ( 6 months )

PULL4YOU SERVICES S.A.R.L

#### Full stack Intern Master

- Project management of a transport application.
- Utilize HTML, CSS, TypeScript, and Python, along with frameworks and libraries like Django, ReactJs/Redux, to develop and maintain web applications.
- Collaborate with diverse teams to implement new features and enhance existing ones.
- Efficiently troubleshoot and debug issues.
- Design and build backend APIs and workflow systems.
- Implement and maintain automated testing to ensure highquality code.
- Manage codebase using version control systems like Git.
- Skills : : React js . Typescript . Redux . Mui . Python . Django . REST APIs . Unit Testing . Pytest . Node Js . Trello . Git . Scrum

### August 2022 - February 2023 ( 7 months )

PULL4YOU SERVICES S.A.R.L

#### Front End Engineer

- Development a Web Application of the transport management system for companies.
- Using google api for displaying route in the UI.
- CRUD Operation using Axios.
- Skills: React Js . Redux . Typescript . Git . Scrum . Trello . Mui

### August 2021 - October 2021 ( 3 months )

Multivistas

#### Quality computer scientist

- Works with CentOS 7 operating system.
- Client-server configuration management using SaltStack software to make configuration management
- management.

### May 2021 - June 2021 ( 2 months )

SOCIÉTÉ GRUPO SIE

#### Full stack Intern Licence

Développement d'un site web pour la gestion de la production.

- Frontend : HTML/CSS/Javascript/JQuery/Bootstrap 5.
- Backend: PHP native.
- Database : SQL Server.

## Interests

### Sports

- GYM
- Football

### Hobbies

- Reading
- Travel